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EXHIBIT 1
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David Armiak

Research Director

The Center for Media and Democracy
520 University Ave, Suite 305
Madison, WI 53703
david@prwatch.org

608-229-6801

June 18, 2020
Dear Disclosure Manager:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

For the following IRS 990 filings, | request a copy of all attachments to Part XV, “Grants and
Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment”:

e Asness Family Foundation (81-4745940): 2016 990 Form, 2017 990 Form, 2018 990
Form

e Barbara and Barre Seid Foundation (36-3342443): 2016 990-PF Form, 2017 990-PF Form,
2018 990-PF Form

e Diana Davis Spencer Foundation (20-3672969): 2016 990-PF Form

e Dunn Foundation (65-0415977): 2014-PF Form

e Fidelity Charitable Gift Fund (11-0303001): 2013 990 Form, 2014 990 Form, 2015 990
Form

e Jack Miller Family Foundation (20-1930514): 2015-PF Form, 2016 990-PF Form, 2017
990-PF Form, 2018 990-PF Form

e J M Foundation (13-6068340): 2014-PF Form, 2015-PF Form, 2016-PF Form, 2017-PF
Form

e The Randolph Foundation (47-0892971): 2016 990-PF Form, 2017 990-PF Form, 2018
990-PF Form

e The Snider Foundation (23-2047668): 2016 990-PF Form

The requested attachments are not currently included with publicly available versions of these
forms.

| do not wish to inspect the documents first. In order to determine my status for the
applicability of fees, you should know that | am a member of the media with the Center for
Media and Democracy. The Center for Media & Democracy is a non-profit public-interest
organization, and the disclosure of the materials requested here would be in the public interest,
greatly benefiting public understanding of the workings of non-profits.

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $20. If you estimate that the fees



Case 1:20-cv-03519 Document 2-1 Filed 12/03/20 Page 3 of 3

will exceed this limit, please inform me first.
Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

David Armiak



